



Juan Camilo Méndez Oliveros

Music Producer - Mix Engineer

ABOUT ME

I'm a musician, sound engineer specialized in music production and mixing. I have studies and 8 years of experience in music production, recording, Post production, editing and mixing of music, as well as interpretation of musical instruments.

EXPERIENCE

Music Producer - Sound Engineer 2016 - Present

Mood Label Music

- Composer, producer, recording and mixing engineer for independent artists.
- Postproduction for Telemundo with MDC Productions in Miami
- Music editing for film Production of Jingles for companies, including Seguros Bolívar, Ramo and Diageo.

Music Producer - Sound Engineer 2022 - Present

El Jefe

- Post-production and music for TV Comercials like, Mercado Libre, Walmart, Alpina, Bimbo, Pepsico, Rexona, Postobon
- Music Production for Paramount Pictures and West One Music Group
- Mixing Engineer for Juan Fernando Fonseca production in Warner Chappell Productions

Music Producer - Sound Engineer 2021 - 2022

Miguel De Narváez Música y Estrategia

- Composition, Production, recording and mixing for radio adveirtaising music such a Prisa Media, La W Radio, Caracol Radio, Canal Caracol among others
- Music Production, Sound desing and post-production for TV Comercials like Panelada, Panelista, Suntea y Vidalia, Gol caracol, Banco Popular, Davivienda, among others.
- Composition and Music Production for the introductory theme of the reality show "La Descarga".
- Recording Engineer and vocal production of Andrés Cepeda for the Amazon Movie "Gospel"

Sound Engineer & Producer Assitant 2016- 2018

Audioconcepto Estudios

- Music production, recording, editing and mixing for the reality shows of Caracol channel, such as, A Otro Nivel, Yo Me Llamo and La Voz Kids.
- Independent music recording and editing
- Scores editing and music arrangement creation for tropical orchestra

CONTACT

 +57 313-380-6868

 juanmendez@moodlabelmusic.com

 @moodlabelmusic

EDUCATION

Pontificia Javeriana University

Bachelor of Music With An Emphasis On Sound Engineering

2013 - 2020

COURSES

Production Workshop - Lulo Pérez

Abril 5 2018

Mixing Workshop - Daniel Bustos

Abril 8 2018

Hybrid Mixing Workshop - Carlos "El Loco Bedoya"

Junio 2019

Voice Editing Workshop - Edgar López

2020

SKILLS

- Music Production
- Music Composition & Arrangements
- Mixing
- Project Manager
- Leadership
- Audio Post Production

LANGUAGE

- English
- Spain